City of Uniontown

From: CITY OF OLSBURG <olsburgcity@twinvalley.net>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 8:23 AM

To: Janet Gleason

Ce: Stacy Black; CCMFOA; City of Uniontown
Subject: Re: [CCMFOA] Mass Text messaging

We use DialMyCalls.com

Cost is based on how many numbers you have to text to.

The total cost for 1 year for us is under $500.00 and we can text 100 numbers 30 times each month.
The company is based out of Florida. When we looked before, every company was based overseas.
DialMyCalls takes checks - they don't demand access to our bank account to draw from each month.

Here is the contact info for our rep:
Sarah Holobaugh

937-405-1931
sholobaugh@dialmycalls.com

Give Sarah a call! She was super to work with!

Jeannie

City of Olsburg

From: "Listserve CCMFOA" <ccmfoa@list.ink.org>

To: "Stacy Black" <hardtner@kanokla.net>

Cc: "CCMFOA" <ccmfoa@ink.org>, "City of Uniontown" <cityofuniontown@ckt.net>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 8:09:33 AM

Subject: Re: [CCMFOA] Mass Text messaging

Interested!

Janet Gleason, Clerk
City of Meade

P.O. Box 338

132 S. Fowler
Meade, KS 67864
(620) 873-2091

(620) 873-2635 Fax

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual(s)
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the City of
Meade. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you
are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this email and any files transmitted with it by mistake and
delete from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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Citz of Uniontown — S - —

From: Rebel Eichelberger <treasurer@stgeorgeks.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:11 PM

To: City of Uniontown

Subject: RE: [CCMFOA] Mass Text messaging

We use Public Alert from Softline Data.

Rebel Eichelberger
Treasurer

City of St. George

PO Box 33

St George, KS 66535
785-494-2558
treasurer@stgeorgeks.gov

From: CCMFOA <ccmfoa-bounces@Iist.ink.org> On Behalf Of City of Uniontown via CCMFOA
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:04 PM

To: ccmfoa@list.ink.org

Subject: [CCMFOA] Mass Text messaging

My council is asking about a text messaging system for getting notices to customers/citizens. | know this has gone around in the

past but didn’t need the information then ©. If you are a city of the 3™ class with a population less than 1000 and have this
service —

What does it cost?

How does it work?

Is it reliable?

How did you go about getting your citizens signed up?

TIA for your assistance.

Sally Jobnsen

City Clenk| Municipal Count Clenks
City Of Uniontown (pop 293)

PO Box 51

Uniontown, KS 66779

620-756-4742



Citx of Uniontown _

From: Jylle Wilson <jwilson@peabodyks.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:15 PM
To: City of Uniontown

Subject: Re: [CCMFOA] Mass Text messaging

We have CivicReady. I'm not sure what the cost is but I want to say around $1500/year. We sent out letters to our
citizens that had instructions on how to sign up, for those that didn't understand what to do we had them come to the
office and we helped them set it up.

Jylle Wilson
Peabody City Clerk

Get Qutlook for Android

From: CCMFOA <ccmfoa-bounces@list.ink.org> on behalf of City of Uniontown via CCMFOA <ccmfoa@list.ink.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:04:26 PM

To: ccmfoa@list.ink.org <ccmfoa@list.ink.org>

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

Sally Jehnsan

City Clerk| Municipal Count Clerk
City Of Uniontown (pop 293)

PO Box 51

Uniontown, KS 66779

620-756-4742

cityofuniontown@ckt.net



Citz of Uniontown .

From: City of Johnson City <jnsncity@pld.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 3:16 PM
To: City of Uniontown

Subject: Re: [CCMFOA] Mass Text messaging

I'm advising on the text system to contact your Emergency Manager for your area to see what their input is for
emergency notification. Civic Ready Sign in to CivicReady — Mass Notification Help Center (civicplus.help) is what we
use in our county. Maybe you can get an account?

Kenna M Rohrenback
City Clerk

City of Johnson City
PO Box 500
Johnson, KS 67855
620 492-1444

FAX 620 492-1392

From: "CCMFOA" <ccmfoa@list.ink.org>

To: "CCMFOA" <ccmfoa@list.ink.org>

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

Sally Jehnsen

City Clerh| Municipal Count Clerk
City Of Uniontown (pop 293)

PO Box 51

Uniontown, KS 66779

620-756-4742

cityofuniontown@ckt.net

CCMFOA mailing list
CCMFOAQ@list.ink.org



Cit! of Uniontown _

From: Janet Thompson <jthompson@cityofyatescenter.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:23 PM

To: 'City of Uniontown'; ccmfoa@list.ink.org

Subject: RE: [CCMFOA] Mass Text messaging

https://www.textcaster.com/

This is what we use and is very user friendly. The national weather service will also send notifications as well. We have it on our
computers and | have it on my phone as an app so if something happens after hours, | can send notifications out without coming
into the office. Sign up is easy which the citizen can do or we can do it for them. It is $1,000 a year, but with most people having
a cell phone it’s the best way to get information to them.

Janet Thompson

City Clerk

City of Yates Center, KS

117 E Rutledge

Yates Center, KS 66783

(620) 625-2118

(620) 625-3119 Fax
jthompson@cityofyatescenter.com
cityhall@cityofyatescenter.com

From: CCMFOA <ccmfoa-bounces@list.ink.org> On Behalf Of City of Uniontown via CCMFOA
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

Sally Jehnson

City Clerk| Municipal Court Clerh
City Of Uniontown (pop 293)

PO Box 51

Uniontown, KS 66779

620-756-4742

cityofuniontown@ckt.net




City of Uniontown

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi,

Rosemary Walsh <rosemary@textcaster.com>

Friday, September 15, 2023 10:28 AM

cityofuniontown@ckt.net

support@textcaster.com

Re: (from cityofuniontown@ckt.net) Considering mass text message system

TextCaster is a web-based dashboard, opt-in page and mobile app that allows you to send text messages to
individuals who opt-in to receive them from you. TextCaster works with over 140 wireless carriers and can
support almost any wireless device on the market. Emergencies, weather alerts, building closures and
schedule changes are the most common types of content sent by TextCaster clients.

TextCaster is easy to use and easy to implement. It allows you to communicate with all of your subscribers
simultaneously, or segment your messages to an unlimited number of customizable message groups. You
can send messages immediately, schedule for later delivery or even set up a recurring message.

The cost to implement a TextCaster system is as follows:

One time set-up fee: $200

Text (Wireless) Information Delivery - Non-commercial text messages. Unlimited use.

Per Subscriber Pricing
Subscriber Count Monthly Price

1-500 $100
501 - 750 $125
750 - 1000 $150
1001 - 1500 $175
1501 - 2000 $200
2001 - 2500 $225
2501 - 3000 $250
3001 - 3500 $275
3501 - 4000 $300
4001 - 4500 $325




4501 - 5000 $350
5001 — 5500 $375
5501 — 6000 $400
6001 — 6500 $425
6501 — 7000 | $450
7001 — 7500 $475

7501 + $500

Additional Pass-Through Mobile Operator Fees:

Carrier Per Message Fee
Verizon $0.00
US Cellular $0.00
AT&T $0.00
T-Mobile / Sprint $0.0062

This pricing package includes:
» Unlimited outgoing text messages
 Unlimited customized message categories
» A customized sign-up page
e Unlimited number of users on the TextCaster dashboard and mobile app
» Training and implementation as well as ongoing customer support
« Optional email delivery = monthly subscriber price + 20%

e Minimum 12-month license agreement

If you are interested in a demo please reply with some date/times that would work for you. Our demos are done via
Zoom and typically take 30 -45 minutes.

| look forward to hearing back from you soon.



Rosemary Walsh

816-268-2586

On Fri, Sep 15, 2023 at 9:26 AM Textcaster Contact Form <support(@textcaster.com> wrote:
Message from cityofuniontown@ckt.net:
What does it cost?
How does it work?
Is it reliable?
How do we get our citizens signed up?




Citx of Uniontown

S =]
From: Matt Engels <mengels@bentonks.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:27 PM
To: City of Uniontown
Subject: RE: [CCMFOA] Mass Text messaging

Hi Sally. We use Municipal Impact for our website, and a text and email notification are included.
It's a great service.

Matt
Benton

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

Sally Johnson

City Clerk| Municipal Count Clerfs
City Of Uniontown (pop 293)

PO Box 51

Uniontown, KS 66779

620-756-4742

cityofuniontown@ckt.net




Call Today 1-888-551-

i ukihwé&ﬂﬁ;ﬂi&ﬁ& =

solutio

The cost of your website is based on a subscription model that falls into 3 price tiers depending

your population size. Your first payment includes a one-time setup fee. Then simply choose tt

Monthly Plan or Annual Plan, whichever is best for you. Pricing includes secure website hostin;
website features, and unlimited customer support.

CneTime Maonthly Plan Annual Pla

Tier Population
Setup Fee {Cancel Anyvtime) {Best Value
Tier1 1-1,500 $399 $55/mo. $605/yr.
Tier2 1,501-3,000 3449 $78/mo. $859/yr.
Tier3 3,001+ $549 $100/mo. $1,105/yr

NOTE: Annual Plans include 1 Month Free (Best Value!)

THISIS HOWWE ROLL.

Our Promise to You Includes...




Citz of Uniontown

From: Linda Stinnett <Istinnett@bpks.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 3:06 PM
To: City of Uniontown

Subject: RE: [CCMFOA] Mass Text messaging

Our population is 1,598, but I'm replying as a smaller city recommended this to us. We use eztext.com. Very easy to set up and
send and the cost is reasonable. You can do it from your PC or phone.

Linda Stinnett
City Clerk
(620)488-3433 p
(620)488-3390 f
Istinnett@bpks.org

@ BELLE PLAINE

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

Sally Jobunson

City Clenk [ Municipal Count Clenkt
City Of Uniontown (pop 293)

PO Box 51

Uniontown, KS 66779

620-756-4742

cityofuniontown@ckt.net




EZ Texting Pricing

Flexible plans with industry-leading deliverability and no hidden fees.

Annual Plans

M ly Plan
SAVE UP TO 20% apthiy Flams

Launch

Local EZ Textable Number Lecal BZ High-Volurms Number

Recommended for up to
500 contacts

Starting at i Starting ot

$20/ Month m / Month

Billed Annually Bifled Annually

(Cwriat )(suv )

Max Speed: up to 500/day
Cost Per Msg: $0.027
Delivery Rate: 95%

Includes 500 free msg/mo or 6k annually

Set-up time: Immediate

Scale | Enterprise

Local EZ High-Volume,

High-Speed Number Dedicated Short Code
Recommended for Recommended for
2,000-50,000 contacts 50,000+ contacts
Starting at Starting at

*100, 1o ¥3000, o

Billed Annually



Citz of Uniontown

From: Nick Grubbe <n.grubbe@inaalert.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 9:15 AM

To: cityofuniontown@ckt.net

Cc: INA Sales; Quotes; INA Support Department
Subject: INA Alert Software Agreement for City of Uniontown
Attachments: City of Uniontown - Unsigned Software Contract.pdf

Good morning, Sally.

| am reaching out to provide you with the Software License Agreement for the City of Uniontown. Please take your
time to ensure that everything aligns with your requirements.

Should any questions or concerns arise while reviewing the quote, please don't hesitate to reach out. Your
satisfaction is our priority, and we're here to address any queries you might have.

Thanks,

Nick Grubbe

Inside Account Manager
INA Alert
620-566-3050 ex.22

n.grubbe@inaalert.com



Contact Submission Form

Organization City of Uniontown

INA alert.

Address 206 Sherman St

City Uniontown State KS

Zip 86779

Phone 620-756-4742

Organization Contact for INAalert

Name

Title

Cell Phone

Email

Tentative Orientation Date

For Office Use Only

Does licensee have a copy of signed contract? Yes No

Comments:

Custom services requested:

Ongoing User Database management by INA Alert + $10/month

Online Subscription/Opt-In Form managed by INA Alert + $10/month

Instant Communication Software

PO Box 96, Ellinwood. KS 67526
620-564-3766 ® Fax 620-564-2017
www.INAalert.com

Please indicate which
employee will be the initial
contact for INAalert support
staff. This person will
receive information and
materials for the startup
process.

REV 100311



SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this day of ,20 , by and between:

INAalert, Inc
112 N. Main Street
Ellinwood, KS 67526, (as “Licensor™),

and

n

206 Sherman St

Uniontown, KS 66779 (as “Licensee™)

A.

Licensor has developed certain original, proprietary software and software support
material referred to herein as the “Licensed Software” for use on personal computer
systems including the Internet-based programming; and

Licensee has requested a license to use the Licensed Software; and
Licensor and Licensee desire to enter into an Agreement, whereby Licensee will obtain a

license to use the product developed and supported by Licensor to be used for scheduling
and staffing of personnel of Licensee.

THEREFORE THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1

License Licensor grants Licensee a license to use the Licensed Software solely within
the terms and conditions set forth herein. So long as Licensee does not breach any terms
of this Agreement, Licensee may use the Licensed Software throughout the length of this
Agreement. Licensee agrees that any breach of this Agreement may be grounds for
immediate termination of this license.

Location of Licensed Software The Licensed Software will be on Licensor’s website
and Licensee will have access to the same. Licensee agrees not to copy or attempt to
copy the Licensed Software.

Modification of Licensed Software Licensee shall not modify or alter the Licensed
Software in any way, and shall not sub-license, transfer, or otherwise assign the Licensed
Software or this license to any other party without the prior written consent of Licensor,
nor engage in any unauthorized distribution thereof, nor convert or attempt to convert the
machine language into the source code of the Licensed Software, or attempt to reverse
engineer the same. Licensee agrees that any violation of these provisions shall be grounds
for the immediate termination of any rights Licensee may have pursuant to this
Agreement, and may result in a claim against Licensee for damages.




10.

Ownership Licensee acknowledges that Licensor owns and shall continue to own the
Licensed Software and related manuals and materials, and all copies thereof and all
applicable patent rights, copyrights, confidential information and trade secrets pertaining
thereto. Licensee agrees to keep confidential all information pertaining to the Licensed
Software and related manuals and materials, and agrees not to disclose such information
without authorization to do so. Licensee further acknowledges that Licensor owns the
trademarks of the Licensed Software.

Defects and Enhancements During the period of this Agreement, Licensor shall work
with Licensee to correct any defects in the Licensed Software without additional charge.
During this same period, Licensor will make available to Licensee, any enhancements it
may make to the Licensed Software.

Warranties Licensee acknowledges that Licensor has made no express warranties with
respect to the Licensed Software or any materials or information relating thereto.
Licensee further understands and agrees that any liability from Licensor to Licensee shall
be limited to actual damages, and Licensor shall not be liable to Licensee for any special,
indirect or consequential damages of any kind arising in any manner from the Licensed
Software or any materials or information relating thereto, or the use of the same. Licensee
further acknowledges that Licensor has excluded from this Agreement all implied
warranties and merchantability of fitness of the Licensed Software for a particular

purpose.

Confidentiality of Licensee Information The information released by the Licensee in
use of the software remains the property of the Licensee. Licensor agrees to provide
secure hosting of the information, not to use the information for sales or marketing
purposes, and not to divulge the information to any third person without the written
consent of the Licensee.

Compensation  For the use of the Licensed Software for the initial term of this
Agreement, Licensor will bill Licensee the amount agreed upon between them, as
reflected on Exhibit “A” attached hereto. The price may be subject to change with a thirty
(30) day notification from Licensor to Licensee.

Term and Termination The Agreement shall begin on TBD , 2023, and
shall continue from month to month thereafter unless terminated by either Licensor or
Licensee by giving thirty (30) days notice to the other party. Within thirty (30) days after
the termination of this Agreement, Licensee agrees to deliver to Licensor all manuals and
materials related to the Licensed Software.

Termination for Cause Licensor or Licensee may terminate this Agreement with
cause, immediately, as a result of a material breach of the terms and conditions contained
herein. Written notice shall be provided to the offending party which shall include a
statement identifying the material breach and/or default under this Agreement. The party
to this Agreement who has been deemed in breach and/or default shall have ten (10) days
to correct the same and if not corrected within said ten (10) days, this Agreement will
fully terminate.



L1,

12.

13.

14.

13,

16.

Arbitration In the event of a controversy between the parties arising out of the
performance of the duties of either party pursuant to this Agreement, which cannot be
resolved, either party may demand arbitration with respect to the controversy, pursuant to
the Uniform Arbitration Act, Chapter 5, Article 4 of the Kansas Statutes Annotated. In
the event of such demand, the parties shall agree upon an arbitrator and in the event of the
failure of the parties to so agree, an arbitrator shall be appointed by the District Court of
Barton County, Kansas on the application of either party, pursuant to K.S.A. 5-403.
Arbitration shall be held in Great Bend, Barton County, Kansas unless the parties agree to
conduct the arbitration at a different location.

Independent Contractors It is understood and agreed that the Licensee is an
independent contractor with respect to the use of the Licensed Software and associated
services, and Licensee is not the agent or employee of Licensor.

Indemnity  Licensee agrees to hold harmless and indemnify Licensor, its employees,
agents and representatives from and of any and all claims, actions and causes of action
which may be made or brought against them, or any of them, as a result of Licensee’s use
of the Licensed Software and data inputted therein, which indemnity extends to the costs,
expenses and attorney fees incurred by Licensor and its employees, agents and
representatives arising from such claims, actions or causes of action being made or
brought against it or them.

Assignment Neither party to this Agreement shall assign any rights and responsibilities
under this Agreement to any person or entity without the prior written consent of the
other party.

Sole Agreement  This Agreement is the sole agreement between the parties related to
the subject matter of this Agreement.

Governing Law  This Agreement is being made under the laws of the state of Kansas
and shall be construed and interpreted according to such laws.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first above

written.
“LICENSOR” “LICENSEE”
INA ALERT
By: Sawyer Borror By:
Title: Systems Administrator Title:

Rev. 01-16-2017



PRICING EXHIBIT “A”

Compensation to be paid to Licensor from Licensee is as follows:

INAalert Instant Communications Software Licensing

Setup and Onboarding $150.00

Setup and Onboarding includes the development of customized options and forms for the client, as well as the creation
of a customized INA Software account and initial configuration of the client’s user database. Training is provided via

scheduled webinar with additional resources provided after training is completed. Base Per-User

0 Messaging Module $89.00 $0.30

e Customized INA Messaging Account with dedicated Toll-Free Phone Number and Email Address

e System users and recipients can be filtered by Position, Title, Credentials, or any other custom grouping

e Unlimited Outgoing SMS Text Messages and HTML Emails

e Emails sent at 250/second and Texts sent at 3/second. Additional text messaging throughput is available
with additional cost, upon request.

0 Messaging Module — Text Back Addon 50 50.25

e Allows recipients to text-back any messages sent through the Messaging Module

e Customer must provide phone number(s) for text-backs to be
delivered.

O Shift Board Module Included w/ N/A

M .
e Add-On to Messaging Module essaging

e Allows users to post, alert, request and assign open shifts through the INA Shift Board
e Shift Postings, Requests and Assignments are notified to the applicable users via Email and/or SMS Text

O Scheduling Module $49 $0.25

e Access to integrated Scheduling Module

e Users can access their schedule online

e Schedule changes are restricted by user as defined by the customer

» Shifts can be posted to the Shift Board and Alerted via the Messaging Module automatically
e Includes Scheduled Hours Calculation by Position, Overtime and Dual-Booking Alerts

Customer Information

Name: Title:

Signature: Date:

*6% Discount for Annual Payment*



